I would like to request reduction in height of the Bay tree in the front garden
due to excessive shading, also the owner has concerns about the maturity of
the tree in quite a confined space.

The tree owner and applicant is - Circle 33 Housing Trust, 1-7 Corsica Street,
London, N5 11G
Phone - 0207 447 3100

We are Microbee Tree Management Lid, Unit 7, Saxon Business Centre, 41-
59 Windsor Avenue, LONDON, SW19 2RR.
Phone - 0208 540 9968 / Email trees@microbee.co.u

Please let me know if any further information is required
Best regards

Tom



